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       January 8, 2024 
 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY  
 
Hon. Sherri L. Golden, Secretary  
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities  
44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th Floor  
P.O. Box 350  
Trenton, NJ 08625-0350  
Board.secretary@bpu.nj.gov  
 

Re : In the Matter of the Petition of Atlantic City Electric Company for Approval  
of a Change to Its Zero Emission Certificate Recovery Charge (2023)  
BPU Docket No. ER23110785  

 
Dear Secretary Golden:  
 

Please accept for filing this amendment to the December 8, 2023 comments submitted on 

behalf of the Division of Rate Counsel (“Rate Counsel”) to the following Atlantic City Electric 

Company (“ACE” or “Company”) petition referenced above.  

 

As directed by the Board’s Order in Docket No. EO20030254, dated March 19, 2020, Rate 

Counsel hereby submits this filing via email only to the Board Secretary and service list. Please 

acknowledge receipt of this amendment to the comments. Thank you for your consideration and 

attention to this matter.  

 

In the December 8, 2023 Rate Counsel comments in the above referenced matter which on 

page 2, paragraph 4, state, “Rate Counsel has reviewed the petition for this matter and does not 

object to ACE’s request to sets its ZECRC1 rate to be effective for Energy Year 2024 at $0.000000.”  

Rate Counsel now respectfully amends this statement to read, “Rate Counsel has reviewed the 

petition for this matter and does not object to ACE’s request to maintain its ZECRC rate at 
                                                 
1 ZECRC is the Zero Emissions Certificate Recovery Charge. 
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$0.000000 and continue using this rate to the next years ZECRC filing.”  There are no additional 

amendments to the submitted comments. 

 

Respectfully submitted,  
BRIAN O. LIPMAN, DIRECTOR  
DIVISION OF RATE COUNSEL  

 
 

By:   /s/ Bethany Rocque-Romaine  
Bethany Rocque-Romaine, Esq.  
Assistant Deputy Rate Counsel 
 

BRR/ac 
Enc. 
c:  Service List 
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Sherri Golden, Secretary 
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue, 1st Fl. 
PO Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
Board.Secretary@bpu.nj.gov 
 

Robert Brabston, Esq.  
Board of Public Utilities  
44 South Clinton Avenue  
P.O. Box 350  
Trenton, NJ 08625  
Robert.Brabston@bpu.nj.gov 

Michael Beck, Esq.  
Board of Public Utilities  
44 South. Clinton Avenue  
P.O. Box 350  
Trenton, NJ 08625  
Michael.Beck@bpu.nj.gov   

 

Mike Kammer  
Board of Public Utilities  
44 South Clinton Avenue  
P.O. Box 350  
Trenton, NJ 08625  
Mike.Kammer@bpu.nj.gov 

Stacy Peterson 
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Ave. 
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
Stacy.Peterson@bpu.nj.gov  
 

Carol Artale, Esq. 
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Ave. 
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
Carol.Artale@bpu.nj.gov  
 

Benjamin Witherell, Ph.D. 
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Ave. 
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
Benjamin.Witherell@bpu.nj.gov  
 
 

Kyle Felton 
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Ave. 
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
Kyle.Felton@bpu.nj.gov  
 
 

Heather Weisband, Esq. 
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Ave. 
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
Heather.Weisband@bpu.nj.gov  
 
 

William Barkasy 
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Ave. 
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
William.Barkasy@bpu.nj.gov  
 

Bart Kilar 
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Ave. 
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
Bart.Kilar@bpu.nj.gov  
 
 

Taryn Boland 
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Ave. 
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
Taryn.Boland@bpu.nj.gov  
 
 

Karriemah Graham 
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Ave. 
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
Karriemah.Graham@bpu.nj.gov  
 

Kevin Nedza 
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Ave. 
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
Kevin.Nedza@bpu.nj.gov  
 

Matko Ilic, DAG 
Dept. of Law & Public Safety 
Div. of Law, Justice Complex 
25 Market Street 
P.O. Box 112 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
Matko.Ilic@law.njoag.gov  
 

Pamela Owen, DAG 
Dept. of Law & Public Safety 
Div. of Law, Justice Complex 
25 Market Street 
P.O. Box 112 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
Pamela.Owen@law.njoag.gov  
 
 

Steven Chaplar, DAG 
Dept. of Law & Public Safety 
Div. of Law, Justice Complex 
25 Market Street 
P.O. Box 112 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
Steven.Chaplar@law.njoag.gov  
 

Brian O. Lipman, Director 
Division of Rate Counsel 
140 East Front St., 4th Fl. 
P.O. Box 003 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
blipman@rpa.nj.gov  
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T. David Wand 
Division of Rate Counsel 
140 East Front St., 4th Fl. 
P.O. Box 003 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
dwand@rpa.nj.gov  
 

Bethany Rocque-Romaine 
Division of Rate Counsel 
140 East Front St., 4th Fl. 
P.O. Box 003 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
bromaine@rpa.nj.gov  
 

Debora Layugan 
Division of Rate Counsel 
140 East Front St., 4th Fl. 
P.O. Box 003 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
dlayugan@rpa.nj.gov  
 

Annette Cardec 
Division of Rate Counsel 
140 East Front St., 4th Fl. 
P.O. Box 003 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
acardec@rpa.nj.gov  
 

Philip J. Passanante, Esq. 
Atlantic City Electric Company 
500 N. Wakefield Drive 
P.O. Box 6066 
Newark, DE 19714 
Philip.Passanante@pepcoholdings.co
m  
 

Cynthia Holland, Esq. 
Atlantic City Electric Company 
500 N. Wakefield Drive 
P.O. Box 6066 
Newark, DE 19714 
Cynthia.Holland@exeloncorp.com  
 

Heather Hall 
Atlantic City Electric Company 
500 N. Wakefield Drive 
P.O. Box 6066 
Newark, DE 19714 
Heather.hall@pepcoholdings.com  
 

Susan DeVito 
Atlantic City Electric Company 
500 N. Wakefield Drive 
P.O. Box 6066 
Newark, DE 19714 
Susan.DeVito@pepcoholdings.com  
 

Peter Samuel 
Atlantic City Electric Company 
500 N. Wakefield Drive 
P.O. Box 6066 
Newark, DE 19714 
Peter.Samuel@pepcoholdings.com  
 

Julia P. Reilly 
Atlantic City Electric Company 
500 N. Wakefield Drive 
P.O. Box 6066 
Newark, DE 19714 
julia.reilly@pepcoholdings.com  
  
 

Lihong Meng 
Atlantic City Electric Company 
500 N. Wakefield Drive 
P.O. Box 6066 
Newark, DE 19714 
Lihong.Meng@pepcoholdings.com  
  
 

Matthew M. Weissman, Esq. 
Public Service Electric & Gas 
Company 
80 Park Plaza, T5B 
Newark, NJ 07102 
Matthew.weissman@pseg.com  
 

Aaron I. Karp, Esq. 
Public Service Electric & Gas 
Company 
80 Park Plaza, T5B 
Newark, NJ 07102 
Aaron.Karp@pseg.com  
 

Thomas C. Vogdes 
Public Service Electric & Gas 
Company 
80 Park Plaza, T5B 
Newark, NJ 07102 
Thomas.vogdes@pseg.com  
 

Donna M. Powell 
Public Service Electric & Gas 
Company 
80 Park Plaza, T5B 
Newark, NJ 07102 
Donna.powell@pseg.com  
 

Stephen Swetz 
Public Service Electric & Gas 
Company 
80 Park Plaza, T5B 
Newark, NJ 07102 
Stephen.swetz@pseg.com  
 

Caitlyn White 
Public Service Electric & Gas 
Company 
80 Park Plaza, T5B 
Newark, NJ 07102 
Caitlyn.white@pseg.com  
 

Margaret Comes, Esq. 
Rockland Electric Company 
Law Department, Rm. 1815-S 
4 Irving Place 
New York, NY 10003 
comesm@coned.com  
 

John L. Carley, Esq. 
Rockland Electric Company 
Law Department, Rm. 1815-S 
4 Irving Place 
New York, NY 10003 
carleyj@coned.com  
 

William A. Atzl, Jr. 
Rockland Electric Company 
Law Department, Rm. 1815-S 
4 Irving Place 
New York, NY 10003 
atzlw@coned.com  
 

Cheryl Ruggiero 
Rockland Electric Company 
Law Department, Rm. 1815-S 
4 Irving Place 
New York, NY 10003 
ruggieroc@coned.com  
 

mailto:dwand@rpa.nj.gov
mailto:bromaine@rpa.nj.gov
mailto:dlayugan@rpa.nj.gov
mailto:acardec@rpa.nj.gov
mailto:Philip.Passanante@pepcoholdings.com
mailto:Philip.Passanante@pepcoholdings.com
mailto:Cynthia.Holland@exeloncorp.com
mailto:Heather.hall@pepcoholdings.com
mailto:Susan.DeVito@pepcoholdings.com
mailto:Peter.Samuel@pepcoholdings.com
mailto:julia.reilly@pepcoholdings.com
mailto:Lihong.Meng@pepcoholdings.com
mailto:Matthew.weissman@pseg.com
mailto:Aaron.Karp@pseg.com
mailto:Thomas.vogdes@pseg.com
mailto:Donna.powell@pseg.com
mailto:Stephen.swetz@pseg.com
mailto:Caitlyn.white@pseg.com
mailto:comesm@coned.com
mailto:carleyj@coned.com
mailto:atzlw@coned.com
mailto:ruggieroc@coned.com


Chauncey Davis 
Rockland Electric Company 
Law Department, Rm. 1815-S 
4 Irving Place 
New York, NY 10003 
DavisC@coned.com  
 

Mark A. Mader 
Jersey Central Power & Light Co. 
300 Madison Avenue 
P.O. Box 1911 
Morristown, NJ 07962 
mamader@firstenergycorp.com  
 

Thomas R. Donadio 
Jersey Central Power & Light Co. 
300 Madison Avenue 
P.O. Box 1911 
Morristown, NJ 07962 
tdonadio@firstenergycorp.com  
 

Michael J. Martelo, Esq. 
Jersey Central Power & Light Co. 
300 Madison Avenue 
P.O. Box 1911 
Morristown, NJ 07962 
mmartelo@firstenergycorp.com  
 

Tori Giesler, Esq. 
Jersey Central Power & Light Co. 
300 Madison Avenue 
P.O. Box 1911 
Morristown, NJ 07962 
tgiesler@firstenergycorp.com  
 

Kevin Siedt 
Jersey Central Power & Light Co. 
300 Madison Avenue 
P.O. Box 1911 
Morristown, NJ 07962 
ksiedt@firstenergycorp.com  
 

Yongmei Peng 
Jersey Central Power & Light Co. 
300 Madison Avenue 
P.O. Box 1911 
Morristown, NJ 07962 
ypeng@firstenergycorp.com  
 

Robert H. Oostdyk, Jr., Esq. 
Murphy McKeon, PC 
51 Route 23 South  
P.O. Box 70 
Riverdale, NJ 07457 
roostdyk@murphymckeonlaw.com 
 

James Lampmann 
Butler Borough Administrator 
One Ace Road 
Butler, NJ 07405 
JLampmann@butlerborough.com 
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